o\%g
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

i® HEAD QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE ; NEW DELHI — 110001

No F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2025/ G 1 (\63 Dated:01./94.2025
To
The Manager,
M/s Waves Guest House,
A-272, Mahipalpur, NH-8,
New Delhi 110037.
Sub: Regarding issuance of FSC in 1/o M/s Waves Guest House at A-272, Mahipalpur, NH-8,
New Delhi 110037.

Sir,

This has reference to online id no. 202503170364
above. In this connection, it is to inform
this department on 02/04/25 in the
shortcomings were observed:-

8 dated 17/03/2025, on the subject cited
you that the site was inspected by the officer concerned of
presence of Mr. Manoj Kumar Lohia and following

1.PA system found nonfunctional.
2. Detector found non functional.
3. Pump not in auto mode provision.

4.Building plan as uploaded on the portal does not match with existing profile of guest

house, request to upload the complete set of sanctioned /as built building plan with duly
signed by the architect and owner/ occupier of the guest house .

Hence, the case is rejected and Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) cannot be renewed at this

stage due to above shortcomings. Therefore, you are requested to rectify the above shortcomings
and re-submit for further consideration in the matter

Yours faithfully,

Copy to :-

1. The Commissioner, MCD, Civic Centre, New Delhi.
2. The Addl. Commissioner of Police (Lic.) First floor, PS Defense Colony, New Delhi.



